
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

ATF 	(ATF) 
Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); 
1Admin. Assistant -WD) (SMO); Crabb, John D. (ATF) 
`57T07201 -1 -1T:3117 AM 
RE: Proposed redactions to OCDETF reports requested by HOGRC staff 

I'm OK with the redactions proposed. 

ATF 

Office of the Director 

O: 202 ATF 

C:1 	ATF 

HQ Room 5 S 100 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrodausdoj.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 10:46 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);1 	ATF 	— I 	 i 	 1 i 

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); i Admin. Assistant prim (SMO); 
Crabb, John D. 
Subject: FW: Proposed redactions to OCDETF reports requested by HOGRC staff 

Pat and I ATF 

Haven't heard back from you on the OCDETF reports yet. If possible, could you please try to let Faith and me know 

today whether you're okay with the proposed redactions? Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 4:44 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);[_ 	ATF 	 (ATF); Crabb, John D. (ATF) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ);1 Admin. Assistant (Jmp) 

Subject: Proposed redactions to OCDETF reports requested by HOGRC staff 

PatA_ATf .j/John, 

Attached are two OCDETF reports responsive to Committee staff's request for all Fast and Furious OCDETF reports 

submitted during 2010. (Staff technically asked for all OCDETF reports authored by Bill Newell, but we plan to 

provide all 2010 reports regardless of author). As you recently did with the Melson briefing books, can you please 

let Faith know whether the release of these docs to the Committee would compromise the 

investigation/prosecution or would otherwise reveal sensitive information that cannot be disclosed? Thanks. 

You'll see some places, marked in red, that are proposed for redaction. If there are places marked for redaction 

that you think don't need to be, please let Faith know. Similarly, if there are places not marked for redaction that 

you think absolutely need to be, please let her know that as well. Thanks. 

Matt 

<< File: OCDETF Report 1.pdf>> << File: OCDETF Report 2.pdf 

AZ0074867 

DOJ-FF-32782 



******* NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But 
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without 
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any 
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without 
express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

AZ0074868 

DOJ-FF-32783 


	Page 1
	Page 1

